



## Special Executive Report

---

Please be advised that (pending all relevant CFTC regulatory review periods) information described in this SER related to the elimination of the open outcry trading venue will become effective beginning at 4:46 p.m. (Eastern Time)/3:46 p.m. (Central Time) on July 6, 2015.

S- 7383

June 18, 2015

### Amendments to the Price Increment Rules of Thirty (30) CME Foreign Exchange (FX) Futures Contracts

Effective Sunday, July 5, 2015 for trade date Monday, July 6, 2015, and pending all CFTC regulatory review periods, Chicago Mercantile Exchange Inc. (CME or Exchange) will amend the price increment rules of thirty (30) foreign exchange (FX) futures contracts.

These amendments shall be effective concurrent with CME's previous announcement to close most open outcry futures trading pits by July 2015.

Specifically, CME is deleting all references in the product rules relating to the price increments of these 30 FX futures contracts that reference: (1) Intra-currency spreads executed as simultaneous transactions on the trading floor pursuant to CME Rule 542.A. and (2) All-Or-None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to CME Rule 521.

Attachment 1 lists the 30 FX futures contracts that will require amendments to their product chapters.

Attachment 2 summarizes the proposed rule amendments to the relevant rules in black-line format.

Please direct questions regarding this notice to:

#### **Europe**

Will Patrick +44 20 3379 3721

[Will.Patrick@cmegroup.com](mailto:Will.Patrick@cmegroup.com)

#### **U.S.**

Craig LeVeille +1 312 454 5301

[Craig.LeVeille@cmegroup.com](mailto:Craig.LeVeille@cmegroup.com)

Simon Burnham +1 312 930 3426

[Simon.Burnham@cmegroup.com](mailto:Simon.Burnham@cmegroup.com)

Sean Hayden +1 312 338 2849

[Sean.Hayden@cmegroup.com](mailto:Sean.Hayden@cmegroup.com)

Kevin McMillin +1 312 930 8264

[Kevin.McMillin@cmegroup.com](mailto:Kevin.McMillin@cmegroup.com)

## Attachment 1

### The CME FX futures contracts that require amendments to their individual product chapters as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

1. Chapter 252: Canadian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (CAD/USD) Futures
2. Chapter 253: Japanese Yen/U.S. Dollar (JPY/USD) Futures
3. Chapter 254: Swiss Franc/U.S. Dollar (CHF/USD) Futures
4. Chapter 255: Australian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (AUD/USD) Futures
5. Chapter 258: New Zealand Dollar/U.S. Dollar (NZD/USD) Futures
6. Chapter 261: Euro/U.S. Dollar (EUR/USD) Futures
7. Chapter 264: Norwegian Krone/U.S. Dollar (NOK/USD) Futures
8. Chapter 265: Swedish Krona/U.S. Dollar (SEK/USD) Futures
9. Chapter 266: Czech Koruna/U.S. Dollar (CZK/USD) Futures
10. Chapter 267: Hungarian Forint/U.S. Dollar (HUF/USD) Futures
11. Chapter 268: Polish Zloty/U.S. Dollar (PLN/USD) Futures
12. Chapter 301: Euro/British Pound Sterling (EUR/GBP) Cross Rate Futures
13. Chapter 302: Euro/Canadian Dollar (EUR/CAD) Cross Rate Futures
14. Chapter 303: Euro/Japanese Yen (EUR/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
15. Chapter 304: Euro/Swiss Franc (EUR/ CHF) Cross Rate Futures
16. Chapter 305: British Pound Sterling/Japanese Yen (GBP/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
17. Chapter 306: British Pound Sterling/Swiss Franc (GBP/CHF) Cross Rate Futures
18. Chapter 307: Swiss Franc/Japanese Yen (CHF/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
19. Chapter 308: Australian Dollar/Canadian Dollar (AUD/CAD) Cross Rate Futures
20. Chapter 309: Australian Dollar/Japanese Yen (AUD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
21. Chapter 310: Australian Dollar/New Zealand Dollar (AUD/NZD) Cross Rate Futures
22. Chapter 311: Canadian Dollar/Japanese Yen (CAD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures
23. Chapter 312: Euro/Australian Dollar (EUR/ AUD) Cross Rate Futures
24. Chapter 313: Euro/Norwegian Krone (EUR/ NOK) Cross Rate Futures
25. Chapter 314: Euro/Swedish Krona (EUR/SEK) Cross Rate Futures
26. Chapter 315: Czech Koruna/Euro (CZK/EUR) Cross Rate Futures
27. Chapter 316: Hungarian Forint/Euro (HUF/EUR) Cross Rate Futures
28. Chapter 317: Polish Zloty/Euro (PLN/EUR) Cross Rate Futures
29. Chapter 320: Euro/Turkish Lira (EUR/TRY) Cross Rate Futures
30. Chapter 404: Dow Jones CME FX\$INDEX™ Futures

## Attachment 2

### Amendments to the price increment rules of 30 CME FX future contracts as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

#### Chapter 252 Canadian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (CAD/USD) Futures

##### 25201.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Canadian dollar, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Canadian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for Canadian dollar/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 253 Japanese Yen/U.S. Dollar (JPY/USD) Futures

##### 25301.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.000001 per Japanese yen, equivalent to \$12.50 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.0000005 per Japanese yen, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Japanese yen/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for Japanese yen/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 254 Swiss Franc/U.S. Dollar (CHF/USD) Futures

##### 25401.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Swiss franc, equivalent to \$12.50 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Swiss franc, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Swiss franc/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for Swiss franc/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 255 Australian Dollar/U.S. Dollar (AUD/USD) Futures

##### 25501.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Australian dollar, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Australian dollar/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for Australian dollar/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

## Attachment 2 (continued)

### Amendments to price increment rules of 30 CME FX future contracts as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

#### Chapter 258 New Zealand Dollar/U.S. Dollar (NZD/USD) Futures

##### 25801.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per New Zealand dollar, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per New Zealand dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for New Zealand dollar/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for New Zealand dollar/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 261 Euro/U.S. Dollar (EUR/USD) Futures

##### 26101.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0001 per Euro, equivalent to \$12.50 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.00005 per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Euro/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads<sub>F</sub> executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for Euro/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 264 Norwegian Krone/U.S. Dollar (NOK/USD) Futures

##### 26401.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.00001 per Norwegian krone, equivalent to \$20.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.000005 per Norwegian krone, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Norwegian krone/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads<sub>F</sub> executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for Norwegian krone/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 265 Swedish Krona/U.S. Dollar (SEK/USD) Futures

##### 26501.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.00001 per Swedish krona, equivalent to \$20.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.000005 per Swedish krona, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Swedish krona/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads<sub>F</sub> executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for Swedish krona/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

## Attachment 2 (continued)

### Amendments to price increment rules of 30 CME FX future contracts as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

#### Chapter 266 Czech Koruna/U.S. Dollar (CZK/USD) Futures

##### 26601.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.000002 per Czech koruna, equivalent to \$8.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.000001 per Czech koruna, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Czech koruna/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for Czech koruna/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 267 Hungarian Forint/U.S. Dollar (HUF/USD) Futures

##### 26701.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.0000002 per Hungarian forint, equivalent to \$6.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.0000001 per Hungarian forint, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Hungarian forint/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for Hungarian forint/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 268 Polish Zloty/U.S. Dollar (PLN/USD) Futures

##### 26801.C. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of \$.000002 per Polish zloty, equivalent to \$10.00 per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of \$.000001 per Polish zloty, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for Polish zloty/U.S. dollar futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for Polish zloty/U.S. dollar futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 301 Euro/British Pound Sterling (EUR/GBP) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30101.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .00005 British pounds sterling per Euro, equivalent to 6.25 British pounds sterling per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .000025 British pounds sterling per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/GBP futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; ~~and for EUR/GBP futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

## Attachment 2 (continued)

### Amendments to price increment rules of 30 CME FX future contracts as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

#### Chapter 302 Euro/Canadian Dollar (EUR/CAD) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30201.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Canadian dollars per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Canadian dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Canadian dollars per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/CAD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for EUR/CAD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 303 Euro/Japanese Yen (EUR/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30301.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per Euro, equivalent to 1,250 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for EUR/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 304 Euro/Swiss Franc (EUR/ CHF) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30401.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Swiss francs per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Swiss francs per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Swiss francs per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/CHF futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for EUR/CHF futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 305 British Pound Sterling/Japanese Yen (GBP/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30501.D. Price Increments

Minimum fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per British pound sterling, equivalent to 1,250 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per British pound sterling, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for GBP/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~and for GBP/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

## Attachment 2 (continued)

### Amendments to price increment rules of 30 CME FX future contracts as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

#### Chapter 306 British Pound Sterling/Swiss Franc (GBP/CHF) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30601.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Swiss francs per British pound sterling, equivalent to 12.5 Swiss franc per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Swiss francs per British pound sterling, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for GBP/CHF futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for GBP/CHF futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 307 Swiss Franc/Japanese Yen (CHF/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30701.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Swiss franc, equivalent to 1,250 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .0025 Japanese yen per Swiss franc, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for CHF/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for CHF/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 308 Australian Dollar/Canadian Dollar (AUD/CAD) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30801.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Canadian dollars per Australian dollar, equivalent to 20 Canadian dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Canadian dollars per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for AUD/CAD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for AUD/CAD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 309 Australian Dollar/Japanese Yen (AUD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

##### 30901.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per Australian dollar, equivalent to 2,000 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for AUD/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.; and for AUD/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~



## Attachment 2 (continued)

### Amendments to price increment rules of 30 CME FX future contracts as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

#### Chapter 310 Australian Dollar/New Zealand Dollar (AUD/NZD) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31001.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 New Zealand dollars per Australian dollar, equivalent to 20 New Zealand dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 New Zealand dollars per Australian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for AUD/NZD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ; and for AUD/NZD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 311 Canadian Dollar/Japanese Yen (CAD/JPY) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31101.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .01 Japanese yen per Canadian dollar, equivalent to 2,000 Japanese yen per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .005 Japanese yen per Canadian dollar, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for CAD/JPY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ; and for CAD/JPY futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 312 Euro/Australian Dollar (EUR/ AUD) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31201.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0001 Australian dollars per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Australian dollars per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Australian dollars per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/AUD futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ; and for EUR/AUD futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 313 Euro/Norwegian Krone (EUR/ NOK) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31301.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0005 Norwegian krone per Euro, equivalent to 62.5 Norwegian krone per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00025 Norwegian krone per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/NOK futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ; and for EUR/NOK futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~



## Attachment 2 (continued)

### Amendments to price increment rules of 30 CME FX future contracts as a result of the closing of the open outcry FX futures trading pits in Chicago following the market close on Thursday, July 2, 2015

(Deletions are ~~struck through~~.)

#### Chapter 314 Euro/Swedish Krona (EUR/SEK) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31401.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0005 Swedish krona per Euro, equivalent to 62.5 Swedish krona per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00025 Swedish krona per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/SEK futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~; and for EUR/SEK futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 315 Czech Koruna/Euro (CZK/EUR) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31501.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .000002 Euro per Czech koruna, equivalent to 8 Euro per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .000001 Euro per Czech koruna, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for CZK/EUR futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~; and for CZK/EUR futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 316 Hungarian Forint/Euro (HUF/EUR) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31601.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .0000002 Euro per Hungarian forint, equivalent to 6 Euro per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .0000001 Euro per Hungarian forint, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for HUF/EUR futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~; and for HUF/EUR futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 317 Polish Zloty/Euro (PLN/EUR) Cross Rate Futures

##### 31701.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of .00002 Euro per Polish zloty, equivalent to 10 Euro per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00001 Euro per Polish zloty, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for PLN/EUR futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F. ~~; and for PLN/EUR futures All Or None (AON) transactions executed pursuant to section "All Or None Transactions" of Rule 521.~~

#### Chapter 320 Euro/Turkish Lira (EUR/TRY) Cross Rate Futures

##### 32001.D. Price Increments

Minimum price fluctuations shall be in multiples of 0.0001 Turkish lira per Euro, equivalent to 12.5 Turkish lira per contract. Trades may also occur in multiples of .00005 Turkish lira per Euro, commonly referred to as one-half tick, for EUR/TRY futures intra-currency spreads, executed as simultaneous transactions ~~on the trading floor pursuant to Rule 542.A. and~~ on GLOBEX® pursuant to Rule 542.F.